From: Butler, Rebecca

To:

Subject: Corrected PRR

Date: Friday, October 4, 2024 3:59:02 PM

Attachments: Info-Affidavit Michael Pfenning Redacted.pdf
Corrected PRR.pdf

Hi Kylie,

Please disregard the previous message | sent regarding your PRR from the AGO. |
accidentally attached some documents that don’t apply to your request. Those
messages have been recalled.

Rebecca Butler

Paralegal

Office of the Attorney General — Criminal Division
802-828-5512

rebecca.butler@vermont.gov



TEL: (802) 828-3171

CHARITY CLARK
ATTORNEY GENERAL
http://www.ago.vermont.gov
STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001
October 4, 2024
VIA EMAIL
Kylie Low
Creator, Dark Downeast
Maine, USA

]
I
Dear Ms. Low:

I am writing in connection with your public records act request dated September 17, 2024, requesting
information about case file documents pertaining to State v Michael Pfenning. We have pulled 16 files
boxes from our public records archives in Middlesex. I was able to pull the information and affidavit
as requested in your email from September 20,2024 and have attached it.

Please note that portions of the records, as well as other responsive records in our possession, are
presently exempt from disclosure under the following statutory exceptions:

1 V.S.A. § 317(¢c)(3) - Records which, if made public pursuant to the PRA, would cause the custodian
to violate duly adopted standards of ethics or conduct for any profession regulated by the State. Please
see Rules 1.1 (Competence), 1.6 (Confidentiality of Information), and 3.8 (Special Responsibilities of a
Prosecutor) of the Vermont Rules of Professional Conduct.

1 V.S.A. § 317(c)(5)(A)(iii) - Records dealing with the detection and investigation of crime that could
reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy.

1 V.S.A. § 317(c)(5)(D) - Records dealing with the detection and investigation of crime that could
reveal information that could be used to facilitate the commission of a crime or the identity of a private
individual who is a witness to or victim of a crime.



The portion of potentially responsive records that are documentary records, please be advised
that because the materials covered by your request contain records that require review and redaction,
we will require payment to cover the cost associated with this time, which will be calculated as follows:

1. Attorney review of records @ .57/minute
2. Attorney review for redaction of records @.57/minute
3. Staff time for redaction of records@.33/minute

Pursuant to 1 V.S.A. 316(c), the first 30 minutes of staff time are exempt from billing. Please let us
know if you wish to have us pursue your request for additional records and we will process the amount
of time needed to fulfill your request with an invoice payable prior to completion of the request.

Sincerely,

s/s Franklin Paulino
Assistant Attorney General














